
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
Letter

In terms of Section 35(4) of the National Heritage Resources Act (Act 25 of 1999)

Attention: Mr Peter Beaumont

Proposed Kathu Urban Development, Northern Cape

Dear Mr Beaumont, 

the APMHOB permit committee has revised your application for a permit for test excavation and collection of
material at the site Kathu Townlands. 

The permit committee has agreed in issuing the permit for the excavation. Please note that all conditions in the
permit are bounding, please also note that before destruction of the remain of the site may occur, the
developer, or the archaeologist on behalf of the developer, must submit a satisfactory interim report from the
activities authorised in this permit to SAHRA and apply to SAHRA for a destruction permit.

Should you have any further queries, please contact the designated official using the case number quoted
above in the case header.

Yours faithfully

________________________________________ 
Mariagrazia Galimberti
Heritage Officer: Archaeology
South African Heritage Resources Agency

________________________________________ 
Colette Scheermeyer
SAHRA Head Archaeologist
South African Heritage Resources Agency
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